NCC ADULT SOFTBALL LEAGUES
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT: Playoff Schedule
DATE: June 30, 2016

T/Th Senior Players

Andrew S Bero, Sports Administrator

2016 SENIOR (58+) SOFTBALL LEAGUE
Final Standings

TEAM IN LOSS TIE POINTS
Green 13 2 1 27
Red 12 4 0 24
Blue 4 9 3 11
Orange 4 10 2 10
Gold 4 12 0 8

2016 SENIOR (58+) SOFTBALL LEAGUE PLAYOFFS
5 teams — Double Elimination

The home team in each game is the highest seed

DATE TIME EFIELD GAME TEAM 1 TEAM 2
Tue 10:00 AM Del 1 P1 4™ _ Orange (11) 5" _ Gold (1)
07/19/16 11:00 AM Del 1 P2 1% — Green (8) W1 — Orange (4)
10:00 AM Del 4 P3 2" _ Red (14) 3" _ Blue (13)
Thu 10:00 AM Del 1 P4 L1 — Gold (17) L3 — Blue (15)
07/21/16 11:00 AM Del 1 P5 L2 — Orange (13) W4 — Gold (21)
Tue 10:00 AM Ban 3 P6 W2 — Green (6) W3 — Red (18)
07/26/16 11:00 AM Ban 3 P7 L6 — Green (15) W5 — Gold (5)
Thu 10:00 AM Ban 3 P8 W6 — Red (9) W7 — Green (11)
07/28/16
Tue 10:00 AM Del 1 PO “if” W6 — Red (9) W7 — Green (17)
08/02/16

Champion: Green (16-3-1); Runner-Up: Red (14-6)
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